Page 1 of 2

Walter Williams - Re: Petition #274 - Petition Update ""Cancellation"

From: Dave Zainea <dave(@majesticdetroit.com>

To: Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov>
Date: 4/18/2019 7:35 PM

Subject: Re: Petition #274 - Petition Update "Cancellation"

Thank you for your email, I'll cancel this petition at this time, and I'll resubmit once | have my neighbor's
cooperation

On Thu, Apr 18,2019 at 11:36 AM Walter Williams <williamswl@detroitmi.gov> wrote:

Good morning Dave:

Per our conversation this morning, you are canceling your Petition request. Please confirm by replying
to this email ASAP. Please included the following sentence "Petitioner wants to cancel the Petition" in
the body of the reply email.

You can always reapply to the City at a later date.

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov
Mike Duggan, Mayor

>>> Walter Williams 4/8/2019 10:48 AM >>>
Hello Dave:

Can you gave me an update on this Petition, i.e. have you heard from the property owner at 4160
Woodward?

Sincerely

Walter L. Williams

Sr. GIS Support Technician
Survey Bureau

City Engineering Division
Department of Public Works
313-224-3970
williamswl@detroitmi.gov
Mike Duggan, Mayor
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>>> Dave Zainea <dave@majesticdetroit.com> 3/4/2019 7:26 AM >>>
Sorry | missed your calls, | was out of town and the reception was poor.

| have reached out to be neighbor at 4160 Woodward to provide me a consent letter granting us
permission to continue to close off the alley. I'm waiting to hear from him.

Thanks for your patience

Dave

Dave Zainea

Majestic Theatre Center, Inc
Office 313-833-9700 ext. 215
Fax 313-833-1213
Dave@majesticdetroit.com
www.majesticdetroit.com

Dave Zainea

Majestic Theatre Center, Inc
Office 313-833-9700 ext. 215
Fax 313-833-1213
Dave@majesticdetroit.com
www.majesticdetroit.com
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